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CANADA 

October 24, 1950 

Dr. Kingsley Kay, 
Chief, Industrial Health Laboratory, 
Department of National Health & Welfare, 
200 Kent St., 
Ottawa, Ontario 

Dear Doctor Kay: 

This will acknowledge and thank you for your letter 
of October 18th. You were right in inferring that the sample 
numbers referred to a definite sampling location. I am enclosing 
a map showing the sampling locations. The one in red prefixed 
by the numeral 1 are water damples and those in green prefixed 
with the numeral three are vegetation samples. 

We are making one change in the water sampling. Prev- 
iously, samples 1 -1 and 1 -2 were taken from Baker Creek with a 
relatively short distance between them. We have decided to dis- 
continue the sample 1 -1 and will be taking a sample marked 1 -6 
which will be a sample of our tap water. 
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Yours very truly 

GIA YELLO4NIFE GOLD MINES LTD. 

v 
P. N. Pitcher 
Mine Superintendent 
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